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September 14, 2010

Mr. John Rauschenbach

Environmental Manager

Preferred Materials, Incorporated

Punta Gorda Acline Road Ready-Mix Plant
3333 Acline Road

Punta Gorda, Florida 33950-8419

Dear Mr. Rauschenbach:

This is to acknowledge that your notification of intent to use the authority of Rule 62-210.310
to operate your Concrete Batching Plant facility was received on August 13, 2010. We have assigned
ARMS No. 0150042-004 to this facility.

As you know, pursuant to Florida Statutes section 403.814, authority to operate under
general permits commences thirty (30) days after receipt of the registration form unless you
have been notified by this office that your facility has not shown entitlement to operate
pursuant to the rule provisions. '

For your information, authority to operate pursuant to Rule 62-210.310 expires after five
(6) years. Therefore, a new registration form must be received no later than five (5) years after
the date your notice was received as indicated above. If your general permit rule conditions
require testing, such testing must be completed within the time frame specified in the rule.

If you have any additional questions, please contact Dickson Dibble at 850/ 921-9586.
Sincerely,
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Sandra F. Veazey, Chie
Bureau of Air Monitoring
and Mobile Sources
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